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MARUTI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

30" June, 2023

To
BSE Limited,
Listing Department
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001
Script Code: 531540

Dear Sir,

Subject: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed the Stop Transfer Intimation as received from the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company, M/s Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. regarding loss of
share certificate by the shareholders.

You are requested to kindly take the same on record.

Yours faithfully,
For Maruti Infrastructure Limited
ALFEZ

ASHIKHUSA
IN SOLANKI

Alfez Solanki
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Encl : As above

802, Surmount, Opp. Reliance Mart, Iscon Cross Road, S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 015.
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cs@marutiinfra.in

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

29 June 2023 04:02

maruti_infra@yahoo.com; cs@marutiinfra.in
rachita.somani@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID122.pdf

SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Maruti Infrastructure Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No. No. Shares
28 Jun 2023 0013306 JIGAR 64206 6420501 - 100 Lost By
BAVISHI 6420600 Holder

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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